

## ARTICLE 605 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

605.1 MEMBERS - The Board of Directors shall consist of the following officers, committee chairmen, coordinators and representatives of VSI:

- |     |  |                                  |
|-----|--|----------------------------------|
| .1  | General Chairman   |                                  |
| .2  | Administrative Vice- <del>Chair</del>                            | Deleted: chairman                |
| .3  | Senior Vice- <del>Chair</del>                                    | Deleted: chairman                |
| .4  | Age Group Vice- <del>Chair</del>                                 | Deleted: chairman                |
| .5  | Secretary  |                                  |
| .6  | Treasurer  |                                  |
| .7  | <del>At-Large</del> Coach Representatives (2)                    | Deleted: The                     |
| .8  | <del>At-Large</del> Athlete Representatives (2)                  | Deleted: The                     |
| .9  | Membership/Registration Administrator                            |                                  |
| .10 | Technical Planning Chair   | Deleted: man                     |
| .11 | At-Large Board Members   |                                  |
| .12 | The Immediate Past General Chair of VSI                          | Deleted: man                     |
| .13 | Safety Chair   | Deleted: man                     |
| .14 | Standing Committee <del>Chairs</del> and Coordinators including: |                                  |
|     | <del>Disability</del> Swimming Coordinator                       | Deleted: Chairmen                |
|     | Finance/Audit Chair  | Deleted: Adaptive                |
|     | Equipment Committee Chair  | Deleted: man                     |
|     | Officials Chair  | Deleted: man                     |
|     | Open Water Coordinator   |                                  |
|     | <del>NTV</del> Coordinator                                       | Deleted: man                     |
|     | Records/ Top 16 Tabulation Coordinator                           | Deleted: OVCs                    |
|     | Rules/Legislation Chair  |                                  |
|     | <del>Club Development</del> Coordinator                          | Deleted: man                     |
|     | <del>Zone Team</del> Manager                                     | Deleted: Swim-a-thon Coordinator |
|     | <del>Outreach</del> Coordinator                                  |                                  |
|     | <del>Camps &amp; Clinics</del> Coordinator                       |                                  |

605.2 AT-LARGE BOARD MEMBERS - The General Chairman shall appoint with the advice of the Senior and Junior At-Large Athlete Representatives sufficient athlete members to the Board such that athletes comprise no less than twenty percent (20%) of the voting membership of the Board. The Board of Directors may have up to three (3) At-Large Board Members appointed by the General Chairman with the advice and consent of the Board of Directors provided that the 20% ratio of athlete members is preserved.

Deleted: advise